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前言 Perface
近年来，数字经济飞速发展，一方面 5G 通信、大数据、人工智能等

新型技术改变了人们的生活方式并带来了极大便利，另一方面用户数据泄
露、滥用事件加剧了民众对隐私和个人数据安全的担忧，引起了立法执法
机构的高度关注。

2018 年欧盟《通用数据保护条例》的正式实施在全球范围内掀起了
一场影响深远的数据保护立法浪潮。至 2020 年，全球已有 142 个国家和
地区制定或更新了其隐私和数据保护法。同时，数据保护监管力度日趋增
强，执法形式不断丰富，这对企业法律遵从和合规建设提出了更高要求。

《全球数据保护监管机构口袋书》涵盖了欧洲、亚太、美洲、非洲主
要国家的数据保护监管机构官方网址及联系方式，旨在为各类组织了解或
研究各国数据保护监管体制、建立沟通渠道提供精准信息和便捷入口。

New technologies such as 5G, big data have brought great
convenience to people's lives. However, data breaches and abuse
have aggravated people's concerns about personal data security
and aroused great attention from legislative and law enforcement
agencies. As of 2020, 142 countries and regions around the world
have formulated or updated their privacy and data protection laws.
Increasingly stringent data protection supervision and richer forms
of law enforcement put forward higher requirements for corporate
legal compliance and compliance building.

Global Data Protection Authorities Pocket Book covers the
official websites and contact information of data protection
authorities in major countries around the world, aiming to provide
accurate information and convenient access for various
organizations to study the data protection regulatory system of
different countries and establish corresponding communication
channels.
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奥地利（Austria）

Data Protection Authority (DSB)
网址 Website：https://www.dsb.gv.at/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.data-protection-authority.gv.at/
邮箱 E-mail：dsb@dsb.gv.at
地址 Address：Österreichische Datenschutzbehörde,
BSarichgasse 40-42,1030 Vienna,Austria / Europe
电话 Tel：+43 1 52 152-0

Austrian Regulatory Authority for Broadcasting
and Telecommunications (RTR)
网址 Website：https://www.rtr.at/en/rtr/RTRGmbH
邮箱 E-mail：rtr@rtr.at
地址 Address：
Mariahilfer Straße 77-79, 1060 Vienna, Austria
电话 Tel：+43 1 58058-0
传真 Fax：+43 1 58058-9191

https://www.dsb.gv.at/
https://www.data-protection-authority.gv.at/
https://www.rtr.at/en/rtr/RTRGmbH
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比利时（Belgium）

Data Protection Authority
网址 Website：
https://www.gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit.be/
邮箱 E-mail：contact@apd-gba.be
地址 Address：Gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit,
Rue de la presse 35, 1000 Brussels
电话 Tel：+32 (0)2 274 48 00
传真 Fax：+32 (0)2 274 48 35

Belgian Institute for Postal services and
Telecommunications
网址 Website：https://www.bipt.be/consumers
邮箱 E-mail：info@bipt.be
地址 Address：Ellipse Building C, Boulevard du Roi
Albert II, 35, 1030 Bruxelles
电话 Tel：02 226 88 88
传真 Fax：02 226 88 77

https://www.gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit.be/
https://www.bipt.be/consumers
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保加利亚（Bulgaria）

Commission for personal data protection (CPDP)
网址 Website：https://www.cpdp.bg/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.cpdp.bg/en/index.php?p=home&aid=0
邮箱 E-mail：kzld@cpdp.bg
地址 Address：2 Prof. Tsvetan Lazarov Blvd., Sofia 1592
电话 Tel：+359 899 877 156
传真 Fax：+3592/91-53-525

克罗地亚（Croatia）

Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency
网址 Website：https://azop.hr/
主页 Home Page：
https://azop.hr/data-protection-agency
邮箱 E-mail：azop@azop.hr
地址 Address：Selska cesta 136, HR - 10 000 Zagreb
电话 Tel：00385 (0)1 4609-000
传真 Fax：00385 (0)1 4609-099
Croatian Post and electronic communications Agency
网址 Website：https://www.hakom.hr/default.aspx?id=7

咨询 Consult：https://www.hakom.hr/default.aspx?id=35

https://www.cpdp.bg/
https://www.cpdp.bg/en/index.php?p=home&aid=0
https://azop.hr/
https://azop.hr/data-protection-agency
https://www.hakom.hr/default.aspx?id=7
https://www.hakom.hr/default.aspx?id=35


全球数据保护监管机构口袋书（GDPA2020）

中兴通讯数据保护合规部 ZTE DPC4

塞浦路斯（Cyprus）

Office for Personal Data Protection
网址 Website：
https://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/dataprotection/dat
aprotection.nsf/home_en/home_en?opendocument
主页 Home Page：
http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/dataprotection/data
protection.nsf/home_el/home_el?opendocument
邮箱 E-mail：commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy
地址 Address：Iasonos 1, 1082 Nicosia, Cyprus
电话 Tel：+357 22818456
传真 Fax：+357 22304565
Office of the Commissioner of Electronic
Communications and Postal Regulation (OCECPR)
网址 Website：
https://www.ocecpr.org.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=1
邮箱 E-mail：Info@ocecpr.org.cy
电话 Tel：+357 22693000
传真 Fax：+357 22693070

https://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/dataprotection/dataprotection.nsf/home_en/home_en?opendocument
https://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/dataprotection/dataprotection.nsf/home_en/home_en?opendocument
http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/dataprotection/dataprotection.nsf/home_el/home_el?opendocument
http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/dataprotection/dataprotection.nsf/home_el/home_el?opendocument
https://www.ocecpr.org.cy/nqcontent.cfm?a_id=1
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捷克（Czech）

Office for Personal Data Protection (OPDP)
网址 Website：https://www.uoou.cz/
主页 Home Page：https://www.uoou.cz/en/
邮箱 E-mail：posta@uoou.cz
地址 Address：
Pplk. Sochora 27，170 00 Praha 7，Czech Republic
电话 Tel：+420 234 665 800 (GDPR infoline)

+420 234 665 111 (Phone)

丹麦（Denmark）

Danish Data Protection Agency
网址 Website：https://www.datatilsynet.dk/
主页 Home Page：https://www.datatilsynet.dk/english/

邮箱 E-mail：dt@datatilsynet.dk
地址 Address：
Borgergade 28, 5.，DK-1300 Copenhagen K
电话 Tel：+45 33 19 32 00

Danish Business Authority
网址 Website：https://danishbusinessauthority.dk/
邮箱 E-mail：erst@erst.dk
地址 Address：
Langelinie Allé 17，2100 Copenhagen，Denmark
电话 Tel：+45 35 29 10 00

https://www.uoou.cz/
https://www.uoou.cz/en/
https://www.datatilsynet.dk/
https://www.datatilsynet.dk/english/
https://danishbusinessauthority.dk/
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爱沙尼亚（Estonia）

Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate
网址 Website：https://www.aki.ee/
主页 Home Page：https://www.aki.ee/en
邮箱 E-mail：info@aki.ee
地址 Address：39 Tatari St., 10134 Tallinn
电话 Tel：（+372）627 4135

芬兰（Finland）

Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman
网址 Website：https://www.tietosuoja.fi/
主页 Home Page：https://tietosuoja.fi/en/home
邮箱 E-mail： tietosuoja@om.fi
地址 Address：Ratapihantie 9, 6th floor, 00520 Helsinki
邮政 Post：PL 800, 00521 Helsinki, Finland
电话 Tel：+358 29 566 6700
传真 Fax：+358 29 566 6735

Finnish Transport and Communications Agency
网址 Website：https://www.traficom.fi/en
地址 Address：PO Box 320，FI-00059 TRAFICOM
电话 Tel：+358 29 534 5000

（转下页）

https://www.aki.ee/
https://www.aki.ee/en
https://www.tietosuoja.fi/
https://tietosuoja.fi/en/home
https://www.traficom.fi/en
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芬兰（Finland）

Data Protection Board
网址 Website：
https://oikeusministerio.fi/tietosuojalautakunta
主页 Home Page：
https://oikeusministerio.fi/en/the-finnish-data-protec
tion-board
邮箱 E-mail：tietosuojaltk.om@om.fi
地址 Address：Eteläesplanadi 10, Helsinki
电话 Tel：+358 2951 6001

法国（France）

Commission Nationale de l'Informatique et des
Libertés
网址 Website：https://www.cnil.fr/
主页 Home Page：https://www.cnil.fr/en/home
地址 Address：
3 place de Fontenoy，TSA 80715，75334 Paris Cedex
07,France
电话 Tel：+33 (0)1 53 73 22 22
传真 Fax：+33 (0)1 53 73 22 00

https://oikeusministerio.fi/tietosuojalautakunta
https://oikeusministerio.fi/en/the-finnish-data-protection-board
https://oikeusministerio.fi/en/the-finnish-data-protection-board
https://www.cnil.fr/
https://www.cnil.fr/en/home
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德国（Germany）

The Federal Commissioner for Data Protection and
Freedom of Information (BfDI)
网址 Website：
https://www.bfdi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
邮箱 E-mail：poststelle@bfdi.bund.de
地址 Address：Der Bundesbeauftragte für den
Datenschutz und die Informationsfreiheit -
Graurheindorfer Str. 153 - 53117 Bonn
电话 Tel：+49 (0)228-997799-0
传真 Fax：+49 (0)228-997799-5550

The Federal Network Agency for Electricity,Gas,
Telecommunications, Post and Railway(BNetzA)
网址 Website：
https://www.bundesnetzagentur.de/EN/Home/home_
node.html
邮箱 E-mail：info@bnetza.de
地址 Address：Tulpenfeld 4,53113 Bonn,
邮政 Post:
Postfach 80 01, 53105 Bonn, Federal Republic of Germany
电话 Tel：+49 228 14-0
传真 Fax：+49 228 14-8872

https://www.bfdi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
https://www.bundesnetzagentur.de/EN/Home/home_node.html
https://www.bundesnetzagentur.de/EN/Home/home_node.html
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希腊（Greece）

Hellenic Data Protection Authority (HDPA)
网址 Website：https://www.dpa.gr/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.dpa.gr/portal/page?_pageid=33,40911
&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
邮箱 E-mail：contact@dpa.gr
地址 Address：Kifissias 1-3, 115 23 Athens, Greece
电话 Tel：+30-210 6475600
传真 Fax：+30-210 6475628

Hellenic Authority for Communication
Security and Privacy (ADAE)
网址 Website：https://www.adae.gr/
主页 Home Page：http://www.adae.gr/en/
邮箱 E-mail：info@adae.gr
地址 Address：
Ierou Lohou 3, Marousi 151 24, Athens, Greece
电话 Tel：+30-210 6387600, +30-210 6387601
传真 Fax：+30-210 6387666

https://www.dpa.gr/
https://www.dpa.gr/portal/page?_pageid=33,40911&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
https://www.dpa.gr/portal/page?_pageid=33,40911&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
https://www.adae.gr/
http://www.adae.gr/en/
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匈牙利（Hungary）

National Authority for Data Protection and
Freedom of Information
网址 Website：https://www.naih.hu/
主页 Home Page:
https://www.naih.hu/general-information.html
邮箱 E-mail：privacy@naih.hu
地址 Address：H-1055 Budapest, Falk Miksa utca 9-11
电话 Tel：+36 (1) 391-1400
传真 Fax：+36 (1) 391-1410

National Media and Infocommunications
Authority (NMHH)
网址 Website：https://english.nmhh.hu/
邮箱 E-mail：info@nmhh.hu
地址 Address：1015 Budapest, Ostrom u. 23-25.
邮政 Post1376 Budapest, Pf. 997.
电话 Tel：(+36 1) 468 0500
传真 Fax：(+36 1) 468 0500

https://www.naih.hu/
https://www.naih.hu/general-information.html
https://english.nmhh.hu/
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爱尔兰（Ireland）

The Data Protection Commission
网址 Website：https://www.dataprotection.ie/
邮箱 E-mail：info@dataprotection.ie
地址 Address：21 Fitzwilliam Square South，Dublin 2，
D02 RD28， Ireland

意大利（Italy）

Italian Data Protection Authority
网址 Website：https://www.garanteprivacy.it/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.garanteprivacy.it/web/guest/home_en
邮箱 E-mail：protocollo@gpdp.it
地址 Address：Piazza Venezia 11 – 00187 Roma
电话 Tel：+39-06-6967 71

拉脱维亚（Latvia）

Data State Inspectorate
网址 Website：https://www.dvi.gov.lv/
主页 Home Page：https://www.dvi.gov.lv/en/
邮箱 E-mail：info@dvi.gov.lv
地址 Address：Blaumana Street 11/13-11,Riga,
LV-1011, Latvia
电话 Tel：67 22 31 31
传真 Fax：67 22 35 56

https://www.dataprotection.ie/
https://www.garanteprivacy.it/
https://www.garanteprivacy.it/web/guest/home_en
https://www.dvi.gov.lv/
https://www.dvi.gov.lv/en/
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立陶宛（Lithuania）

State Data Protection Inspectorate
网址 Website：https://www.ada.lt/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.ada.lt/go.php/lit/english
邮箱 E-mail：ada@ada.lt
地址 Address：L. Sapiegos str. 17, 10312 Vilnius
电话 Tel：(8 5) 271 2804, 279 1445
传真 Fax：(8 5) 261 9494

卢森堡（Luxembourg）

National Commission for Data Protection(CNPD)
网址 Website：https://cnpd.public.lu/fr.html
主页 Home Page：https://cnpd.public.lu/en.html
地址 Address：1, avenue du Rock’n’Roll，L-4361
Esch-sur-Alzette
电话 Tel：(+352) 26 10 60-1

https://www.ada.lt/
https://www.ada.lt/go.php/lit/english
https://cnpd.public.lu/fr.html
https://cnpd.public.lu/en.html
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马耳他（Malta）

Office of the Information and Data Protection
Commissioner (IDPC)
网址 Website：
https://idpc.org.mt/en/Pages/Home.aspx
邮箱 E-mail：idpc.info@idpc.org.mt
地址 Address：Floor 2, Airways House，High Street，
Sliema, SLM 1549，Malta.
电话 Tel：(+356) 2328 7100

荷兰（Netherlands）

Dutch Data Protection Authority
网址 Website：https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/
主页 Home Page：
https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/en
地址 Address：Bezuidenhoutseweg 30 2594 AV Den
Haag
邮政 Post：
Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens,PO Box 93374, 2509 AJ
DEN HAAG
电话 Tel：(+31) - (0)70 - 888 85 00
传真 Fax：(+31) - (0)70 - 888 85 01

https://idpc.org.mt/en/Pages/Home.aspx
https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/
https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/en
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荷兰（Netherlands）

Authority for Consumers and Markets
网址 Website：https://www.acm.nl/en
地址 Address：
Muzenstraat 41，2511 WB The Hague，The Netherlands
邮政 Post：
PO Box 16326，2500 BH The Hague，The Netherlands
电话 Tel：+31 70 7222 000
传真 Fax：+31 70 7222 355

挪威（Norway）

Norwegian Data Protection Authority
网址 Website：https://www.datatilsynet.no/
主页 Home Page：https://www.datatilsynet.no/en/
地址 Address：P.O. Box 458 Sentrum, NO-0105 Oslo

波兰（Poland）

Personal Data Protection Office（UODO）
网址 Website：https://www.uodo.gov.pl/
主页 Home Page：https://www.uodo.gov.pl/en
邮箱 E-mail：kancelaria@uodo.gov.pl
地址 Address：ul. Stawki 2 ,00-193 Warszawa
电话 Tel：22 531 03 00

https://www.acm.nl/en
https://www.datatilsynet.no/
https://www.datatilsynet.no/en/
https://www.uodo.gov.pl/
https://www.uodo.gov.pl/en
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葡萄牙（Portugal）

Comissão Nacional de Protecção de Dados（CNPD）
网址 Website：https://www.cnpd.pt/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.cnpd.pt/english/index_en.htm
邮箱 E-mail：geral@cnpd.pt
地址 Address：Comissão Nacional de Protecção de
Dados，Av. D. Carlos I, 134 - 1.º，1200-651 Lisboa，
电话 Tel：(+ 351) 21 392 84 00
传真 Fax：(+ 351) 21 397 68 32

罗马尼亚（Romania）

National Supervisory Authority for Personal
Data Processing
网址 Website：https://www.dataprotection.ro/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.dataprotection.ro/index.jsp?page=hom
e&lang=en
邮箱 E-mail：anspdcp@dataprotection.ro
地址 Address：28-30 G-ral Gheorghe Magheru Bld.，
District 1, post code 010336，Bucharest, Romania
电话 Tel：+40.318.059.211
传真 Fax：+40.318.059.602

https://www.cnpd.pt/
https://www.cnpd.pt/english/index_en.htm
https://www.dataprotection.ro/
https://www.dataprotection.ro/index.jsp?page=home&lang=en
https://www.dataprotection.ro/index.jsp?page=home&lang=en
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斯洛伐克（Slovakia）

Republic Telecommunications Regulatory
Authority of the Slovak Republic
网址 Website：https://www.teleoff.gov.sk/index.php?ID=9

邮箱 E-mail：roman.vavro@teleoff.gov.sk
电话 Tel：+421 2 57 881 111
传真 Fax：+421 2 52 632 096

Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak
网址 Website：https://dataprotection.gov.sk
主页 Home Page：https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/en

邮箱 E-mail：info@pdp.gov.sk
地址 Address：Hraničná 12，820 07 Bratislava 27，
Slovak Republic
电话 Tel：+421 2 32 31 32 14

斯洛文尼亚（Slovenia）

Information Commissioner
网址 Website：https://www.ip-rs.si/
主页 Home Page：https://www.ip-rs.si/en/
邮箱 E-mail：gp.ip@ip-rs.si
地址 Address：Dunajska cesta 22, SI-1000 Ljubljana
电话 Tel：+386 1 230 97 30
传真 Fax：+386 1 230 97 78

https://www.teleoff.gov.sk/index.php?ID=9
https://dataprotection.gov.sk
https://dataprotection.gov.sk/uoou/en
https://www.ip-rs.si/
https://www.ip-rs.si/en/
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西班牙（Spain）

Agencia Española de Protección de Datos
网址 Website：https://www.aepd.es/
地址 Address：C/ Jorge Juan, 6. 28001- Madrid
电话 Tel：901 100 099 - 912 663 517

瑞典（Sweden）

Swedish Data Protection Authority
网址 Website：https://www.datainspektionen.se/
主页 Home Page：
https://www.datainspektionen.se/other-lang/in-english/
邮箱 E-mail：datainspektionen@datainspektionen.se
地址 Address：Datainspektionen，FE 14，838 73，Frösön
邮政 Post：Datainspektionen，Box 8114，104 20
Stockholm
电话 Tel：08-657 61 00

Swedish Post and Telecom Authority (PTS)
网址 Website：https://www.pts.se/en-gb/
邮箱 E-mail：pts@pts.se
地址 Address：Valhallavägen 117, 115 31 Stockholm
邮政 Post：PTS，Box 5398，SE-102 49 Stockholm，
Sweden
电话 Tel：+46 8 678 55 00
传真 Fax：+46 8 678 55 05

https://www.aepd.es/
https://www.datainspektionen.se/
https://www.datainspektionen.se/other-lang/in-english/
https://www.pts.se/en-gb/
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英国（United Kingdom）

Information Commissioner's Office (ICO)
网址 Website：https://ico.org.uk/
咨询 Consult：
https://ico.org.uk/global/contact-us/email/
地址 Address：Wycliffe House，Water Lane，Wilmslow，
Cheshire，SK9 5AF
电话 Tel：0303 123 1113
传真 Fax：01625 524510

https://ico.org.uk/
https://ico.org.uk/global/contact-us/email/


亚太篇
Asia-Pacific
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澳大利亚（Australia）

The Office of the Australian Information
Commissioner (OAIC)
网址 Website：https://www.oaic.gov.au/
咨询 Consult：
https://forms.business.gov.au/smartforms/servlet/S
martForm.html?formCode=APC_ENQ
地址 Address：175 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000
邮政 Post：GPO Box 5218，Sydney NSW 2001
电话 Tel：1300 363 992
传真 Fax：+61 2 9284 9666

中国（China）
大陆 Mainland

国家互联网信息办公室

Cyberspace Administration of China

网址 Website：http://www.cac.gov.cn/

地址 Address：北京市西城区车公庄大街 9 号

电话 Tel：(010)68365570

邮编 Post：100044

（转下页）

https://www.oaic.gov.au/
https://forms.business.gov.au/smartforms/servlet/SmartForm.html?formCode=APC_ENQ
https://forms.business.gov.au/smartforms/servlet/SmartForm.html?formCode=APC_ENQ
http://www.cac.gov.cn/
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中国（China）

中华人民共和国工业和信息化部
Ministry of Industry and Information Technology
of the People’s Republic of China
网址 Website：https://www.miit.gov.cn/
地址 Address: 中国北京西长安街 13 号
邮编 Post：100804

中华人民共和国公安部

The Ministry of Public Security of the People’s
Republic of China

网址 Website：https://www.mps.gov.cn/

地址 Address：北京市东长安街 14 号
邮编 Post：100741

国家市场监督管理总局
State Administration for Market Regulation
网址 Website：http://www.samr.gov.cn/
地址 Address：北京市西城区三里河东路八号
电话 Tel：010-88650000
邮编 Post：100820

（转下页）

https://www.miit.gov.cn/
https://www.mps.gov.cn/
http://www.samr.gov.cn/
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中国（China）

中国人民银行
The People’s Bank of China
网址 Website：http://www.pbc.gov.cn/
地址 Address：北京市西城区成方街 32 号
电话 Tel：010-66194114
邮编 Post：100800

香港特别行政区 Hong Kong，SAR

个人资料私隐专员公署
The Office of the Privacy Commissioner for
Personal Data
网址 Website：http://www.pcpd.org.hk/
邮箱 E-mai：communications@pcpd.org.hk
地址 Address：香港湾仔皇后大道东 248 号阳光中心
13 楼 1303 室（12/F, Sunlight Tower，248 Queen’s
Road East，Wanchai，Hong Kong）
电话 Tel：+852 2827 2827
传真 Fax：+852 2877 7026

（转下页）

http://www.pbc.gov.cn/
http://www.pcpd.org.hk/
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中国（China）
澳门特别行政区 Macau，SAR

个人资料保护办公室
Office for Personal Data Protection
网址 Website：https://www.gpdp.gov.mo/
地址 Address：澳门南湾大马路 804 号中华广场 17 楼
（ Avenida da Praia Grande, N. º 804, Edif. China
Plaza, 17.º andar, Macau）
电话 Tel：(853) 2871 6006
传真 Fax：(853) 2871 6116
注：台湾地区 暂无。Note：Taiwan, China Not established yet.

日本（Japan）

Personal Information Protection Commission（PPC）
网址 Website：https://www.ppc.go.jp/en/
地 址 Address: Kasumigaseki Common Gate West
Tower 32nd Floor, 3-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku,
Tokyo, 100-0013, Japan
电话 Tel: +81-(0)3-6457-9680

https://www.gpdp.gov.mo/
https://www.ppc.go.jp/en/
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马来西亚（Malaysia）

Official Portal Ministry of communication and
Multimedia Malaysia（KKMM）
网址 Website：https://www.kkmm.gov.my/
主页 Home Page：https://www.kkmm.gov.my/en/
邮箱 E-mail: webmaster@kkmm.gov.my
地 址 Address ： Lot 4G9, Persiaran Perdana, Precint 4,
Central Administration of The Federal Government,
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia.
电话 Tel: 03-80008000
传真 Fax: 03-89115183

新西兰（New Zealand）

The Privacy Commissioner’s Office
网址 Website：www.privacy.org.nz
邮箱 E-mail：enquiries@privacy.org.nz
地址 Address：Level 4,109-111 Featherston Street,
Wellington 6143,New Zealand
电话 Tel：+64 474 7590
传真 Fax：+64 474 7595

https://www.kkmm.gov.my/
https://www.kkmm.gov.my/en/
http://www.privacy.org.nz
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俄罗斯（Russia）

The Federal Service for Supervision of
Communications, Information Technologies and
Mass Media（Roskomnadzor）
网址 Website：http://www.rsoc.ru/
主页 Home Page：http://eng.rkn.gov.ru/about/
邮箱 E-mail： rsoc_in@rkn.gov.ru
地址 Address：
7, bldg 2, Kitaigorodskiy proezd, Moscow, 109995, Russia
电话 Tel：+7（495）587-44-68
传真 Fax：+7（495）587-44-68

新加坡（Singapore）

Personal Data Protection Commission（PDPC）
网址 Website：https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/
邮箱 E-mail：info@pdpc.gov.sg
地址 Address：10 Pasir Panjang Road #03-01,
Mapletree Business City, Singapore 117438
电话 Tel：+65 6377 3131
传真 Fax：+65 6577 3888

http://www.rsoc.ru/
http://eng.rkn.gov.ru/about/
https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/
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韩国（South Korea）

Personal Information Protection Commission(PIPC）
网址 Website：http://www.pipc.go.kr/cmt/main/english.do

地址 Address：(03171) 209, Sejong-daero, Jongno-gu,
Seoul, Korea Rep., 4th floor, Government Complex
Seoul

Korea Internet & Security Agency (KISA)
网址 Website：https://www.kisa.or.kr/eng/main.jsp
邮箱 E-mail：webmaster@kisa.or.kr
【Seoul Office】
地 址 Address ： IT Venture Tower, 135 Jungdae-ro,
Songpa-gu, Seoul, Korea, 05717
电话 Tel: 82-2-405-5118
【Naju Office】
地址 Address：Address-Korea Internet & Security
Agency (KISA) 9 Jinheung-gil, Naju, Jeollanam-do,
Republic of Korea (58324)
电话 Tel：+82-1544-5118

http://www.pipc.go.kr/cmt/main/english.do
https://www.kisa.or.kr/eng/main.jsp
mailto:webmaster@kisa.or.kr
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土耳其（Turkey）

Kişisel Verileri Koruma Kurumu（KVKK）
网址 Website：https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/
主页 Home Page：https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/en/
地址 Address：Nasuh Akar Mahallesi 1407. Sok. No:4,

06520 Çankaya/Ankara
电话 Tel：0312 216 50 00

https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/
https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/en/


美洲篇
America
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阿根廷（Argentina）

The Argentine Agency of
Access to Public Information（AAIP）
网址 Website：https://www.argentina.gob.ar/aaip
邮箱 E-mail：datospersonales@aaip.gob.ar
地址 Address：Av. Pte. Gral. Julio A. Roca 710, piso 3
- Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires
电话 Tel：(54-11) 3988-3968
邮编 Post：C1067ABP

巴西（Brazil）
National Data Protection Authority（ANPD）

注：正在建立中。Note：Being established.

加拿大（Canada）
Office of the Information Commissioner of Canada

网址 Website：https://www.oic-ci.gc.ca/en
邮箱 E-mail：general@oic-ci.gc.ca
地址 Address：
30 Victoria Street，Gatineau, Quebec K1A 1H3
电话 Tel：1-800-267-0441
传真 Fax：819-994-1768
Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada
网址 Website：https://priv.gc.ca/en/

https://www.argentina.gob.ar/aaip
https://www.oic-ci.gc.ca/en
mailto:general@oic-ci.gc.ca
https://priv.gc.ca/en/
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美国（United States）

Federal Trade Commission（FTC）
网址 Website：https://www.ftc.gov/
地址 Address：
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NWWashington, DC 20580
【Bureau of Consumer Protection】
网址 Website：
https://www.ftc.gov/about-ftc/bureaus-offices/burea
u-consumer-protection

Federal Communication Commission（FCC）
网址 Website：https://www.fcc.gov/
地址 Address：45 L Street NE，Washington, DC 20554
电话 Tel：1-888-225-5322
传真 Fax：1-866-418-0232

https://www.ftc.gov/
https://www.ftc.gov/about-ftc/bureaus-offices/bureau-consumer-protection
https://www.ftc.gov/about-ftc/bureaus-offices/bureau-consumer-protection
https://www.fcc.gov/
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Africa
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南非（South Africa）

The Information Regulator
网址 Website：https://www.justice.gov.za/inforeg/
投诉邮箱 E-mail: complaints.IR@justice.gov.za
咨询邮箱 E-mail: inforeg@justice.gov.za
地址 Address：
33 Hoofd Street,Forum III, 3rd Floor Braampark,P.O Box
31533,Braamfontein, Johannesburg, 2017

https://www.justice.gov.za/inforeg/


结语 Conclusion
中兴通讯数据保护合规部是集企业合规治理和行业法律研究于一体

的专业化团队，基于全球法律政策研究院平台，研究方向包括全球数据保
护立法态势跟踪及案例解读、数据保护专题性及国别性研究、国内外网络
安全法律解读、法律法规与企业合规政策转化，在严谨、扎实的研究基础
上打造了业内领先的数据保护合规体系。《全球数据保护监管机构口袋书》
作为检索重点国家和地区数据保护监管机构的便捷化工具，应用场景广
泛，不同企业可根据业务活动和情形针对性地了解或联系对应的数据保护
监管机构，以提升风险应对能力和事件应对效率。

口袋书基础信息来源于各个国家和地区数据保护监管机构官方网站，
如相关内容发生变化，以官方最新信息为准，敬请读者谅解、指正。

ZTE Corporation Data Protection Compliance Department is a
professional team integrating corporate compliance governance
and industry legal research. Based on Global Law and Policy
Research platform, we track the global data protection legislation,
conduct law enforcement case analysis, data protection topical and
country-specific research, interpret domestic and foreign
cybersecurity laws, and external legal requirements into corporate
compliance policy. Global Data Protection Authorities Pocket Book,
as a convenient tool for searching key national data protection
authorities, has extensive applications. Different companies can
learn about and contact relevant data protection authorities to
improve risk response efficiency.

The basic information of the Pocket Book comes from the
official websites of the data protection authorities in various
countries and regions. If relevant content changes, the latest
official information shall prevail and please contact us for
correction.
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